Sent: Thursday. Sepiember 13, 2012 2:05 PM

'r(\-:l- o N (L)l 3y e __ B —|
T - R
Subject: R 52 ib)3)) 43 SR Ty —
CLASSIFICATION: SECRE}—
‘ (LYY da
vir - -
| @)
----- Orizinal Messape-----
FFrom o {O16)
Sent: Thursdav. September 13,2012 2:04 PM
To:| (EH 3N (OYE) |
(D)3} |
Subject: FW: 57N i114a  FSECRETY
All,
Want 10 make sure you see this issue.
(b1 .48
VIR,
| oo |
----- Original Message-----
[From: -
mailto OR
Sent: Thursday. September 13, 2012 1345 PM
To:| _ (bi(B] |
Subject: FW: [S/NT o)) 4a [SECRET)
CLASSIFICATION: SECRETAMNONE-
Gientlemen.
Heads up. S__cn{ (BHDH(bIE) icmail below,
ieNe |

b}y 131.4a, (B)i4)1 4g
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{B3(331.45, {bY1)1.4d, (b} {1}1 4g

(bY3)(BYE)

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From:] (B)B)OXE) .
Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 1:33 PM -
Ta: ,
Ces {L){3Wb)E)
(0)&)1(B)(E)
Subject: FW -S4 (b} 4a (SECRER-

CLASSIFICATION: SEERIEF/ANONE-

{LUAED !

{bi{1)1.48, {b){1)1.4d, (D){1)1.4g
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{D3)D)(E)

----- Original Messaeeema -
From:| DH3H(YB)
Sent: Thursday. September 13,2012 12:46 PN

I SHA =t =0

To| ) AT

M)

Subject: REAS#N] by sa  |SEERET)-

CLASSIFICATION: SECREF~—
CAVEATSNONE-
TERMS: NOMNE

(L)IML)(E)

{bY(1)1.4a

(B)(3Mb)(6)

----- Original Message-----
me:l_b (B)E)LNE)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 5:08 PM S
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM| — om ) Anson,
Douglas P MG USSOCOM HO (SIPRYy

Ct::' (b 1ithite) . |

{B)3Y)S)

Subject: FW:[ otias  (SECRER)-

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

Sirs.
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{O}(111 da. (1)1 4
i : a
(B)(3)/(bi(6)

-----Original Messapes---- e

From: Leidig. Charles J. VADM (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday. September 12, J0T2 T30 PNV o

To: Ham. Carter GEN; Votel, Joseph L 1.1G S E
Ce: Landolt. Richard B. RADM: Losey. Brian .. [{_F_;)C\i!_l;i (bicaibyE) |

(B IND)G) |

MG LSSOCOM HQ (SIPR): McRaven. Bill 1 ADM USSOCOM HQ (SIPR): Fiel. Eric £

LiGen USAF AFSOC AISQC/CC; Landolt, Richard B, RADM: [ ARidioNG) |
Losey. Brian .. RDML. LI (5) | S
Subject: RE:)|  dbitnds | SEeRET—

Classification:-SFEREF—
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VR Tee

-----Original Message-----

From: Ham., Carter GEN

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:26 PM

To: | (hif6) [Leidig. Charles J. VADM

Ce:Landolt Richard B. RADM: Losey. Brian L. RDML: [T LNO: S

] DHANIEHE) - -

,| (DNAALIB] : Anson, Douglas P MG USSOCOM 11Q: McRaven. Bill 1T ADM
USSOCOM HQTFicl, Eric 1 LiGen USAI AFSOC AFSOC/CC

Subject: RE: | g (SEERER—

(by(1)1.2a

----- Original Messages----

From:| {o)6) - 1

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 3:24 PM

To: Leidig, Charles ), VADM

Ce: Ham. Carter GEN: Landolt, Richard B. RADM: Losey, Brian L, RDML: TF LNO:

I By2pbyey B B

[ (D3 3MBIE) | Anson. Douglas P MG USSOCOM HOQ: McRaven. Bill 11 ADM
USSOCOM HQ: Fiel. Eric E LtGen USAEF AFSOC AFSOC/CC

Subjcct:L (b)(1)1.4a

Joe,

(B S, (BYI1 45

Vi,
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Jue

Joseph L. Votel
Iieutenant General, USA
Commanding

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFAMNOMNE-

DERIVED FROM: 6-06889
DECLASSIFY ON: 235X1
DATE OF SOURCE; 20120627

CLASSIFICATION: SEERE—-

CLASSIFICATION: SECREFNOFORN

DERIVED FROM: ms
BECLASSIFY ON: 25X
DATE OF SOURCE: 20120913

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET/ANOFORN—
CLASSIFICATION: SEEREF/NGFORN—
CLASSIFICATION: SECRETANOEORM

Classification: SECRET/NOFORN-
Classification:-SECRET—

Caveats: NOEORMN/ANONE-NORORN

Derived From: MS

Declassify On: 23X

Classification: SECREY—

Caveats: MOFORN/NOFORN-NONENOFORN
Derived From: MS

Declassilty On: 25X

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL “xu i_____ .
CLASSIFIED BY:| b) !
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YLAR% i RU\/] DATE OF SOURCI

DATE OF SOURCE: 01 MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET—
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONLE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
CLASSIFIED BY:|
DECLASSIFY ON: 35 YEARS FROM DATE OF SGURCH
DATE OF SOURCE: 01 MAY 2006
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CLASSIFICATION: SECRITT
CAVEATS: NONI-

FERMS: NONL

Classilication: UNCLASSIFIED

2014-23/AFRIC

O

M/323



